
1

Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 4:16 PM
To: assignments; YAN
Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
Subject: FW: PRI for FBR2342G  - Our Insured: SHB1699Y on 17.8.2022

Ref: TAX/08/22/2050 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis. 
 
TP: FBR2342G 
Insured: SHB1699Y 
Workshop: Brother Motors 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
 
Hua Yen 
Claim Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 

DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg 
 

From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 2:21 pm 
To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg> 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Sarah 
<sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for FBR2342G - Our Insured: SHB1699Y on 17.8.2022 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and 
are expecting the content or attachment.  

Dear Hua Yen 
 
For PRI. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848  
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
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Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Sarah <sarah@islandlaw.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 1:01 pm 

To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: OUR VEH: FBR 2342G/ YOUR VEH SHB 1699Y 
 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBR 2342G & SHB 1699Y ON 17/08/2022 AT 1450 HOURS ALONG PERAK ROAD 
  

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 
OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES) 
  
We act for Muhammad Hidhir Bin Mohamed Nastron, who has appointed the undermentioned workshop to repair his/her motor 
vehicle no. FBR 2342G. 
  
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at: 
  
Name: Brother Motors 
Address: Blk 1016 Yishun Industrial Park A #01-218 Singapore 768758 
Contact Person: Mr Tat 
Contact Number: 96432540 
 
To expedite the process, our client propose Mr Francis Ng from Prestige Appraiser Services as the mutually agreed SJE. 
  
Please note that if you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, 
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 

 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Sarah Liu 
Legal Secretary 
  
ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC  
101 Upper Cross Street 
#04-04 People’s Park Centre 
Singapore 058357 
Tel        : (65) 6221 3211 
Fax       : (65) 6225 3210 
Email    : sarah@islandlaw.com.sg 
Web      : www.islandlaw.com.sg  
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Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the information 
contained herein. Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6221 3211, if you 
have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 


